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October 6, 2020

ADDENDUM NO. 1
BID NO. 21-12 SECTIONS A AND B
GYMNASIUM SCOREBOARD REPLACEMENT FOR VARIOUS MIDDLE SCHOOLS

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled specifications for Fresno Unified School
District with a scheduled bid opening on October 13, 2020 prior to 2:01 P.M, and 2:31 P.M. All changes and/or
clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions will be struck out in revised sentences.

Incorporate the following into your bid response.

1. REFERENCE: SECTION 00 21 00 — INFORMATION TO BIDDERS, JOB-WALK SIGN-IN SHEETS

Add: Incorporate Job-Walk Sign-in sheets.

Attached are the Job-Walk Sign-In sheets for the mandatory job-walk held on September 29, 2020,
9:00 A.M. at Scandinavian Middle School. Only prime bidders are required to attend in order to be
considered a responsive bidder.

2. REFERENCE: JOB-WALK QUESTIONS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

Add: Incorporate into bid response.

QL.
Al.

Q2.
A2.
Q3.

A3.

Q4.
A4,

Q5.
AS.

Q6.
A6.

Can you clarify what model scoreboard the district is calling out? Is it 8218EMC or is it 8214EMC?
The scoreboard model number being used on this project is 8218EMC.

Can you clarify what model shot clock the district is calling out? Because the Scope of Work called out
three different models.
The shot clock model number being used on this project is 8299SCS.

We were told at the job walk the work hours are after 3:00 but the Scope of Work does not say that. What
are the working hours?
All work to be performed during the hours of 3:00 P.M. and 11:00 P.M.

Is the contractor responsible for removing the scoreboards and shot clocks?
Yes, see Section 01100 Scope of Work, Item E., 1.

Can existing wire be used?

Power from existing scoreboard can be used to connect new scoreboard. There will be some conduit
and new wire pulled to opposite side shot clocks.

How many shot clocks are needed at each school?

Two (2) shot clocks are required at each school.
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Q7.
A7

Q8.
AS.

Qo.
A9.

Q10.
A10.

Q11.
All.

Q12.
Al2.

Q13.
Al3.

ADDENDUM NO. 1 (continued)
BID NO. 21-12 SECTIONS A AND B
GYMNASIUM SCOREBOARD REPLACEMENT FOR VARIOUS MIDDLE SCHOOLS

Where do you want the shot clocks to be installed?
The shot clocks to be installed 15 ft. of center of the basketball backboard and to the right 12 ft.
center from gymnasium floor. Each shot clock to be installed on opposite sides of the gymnasium.

Are the scoreboards and shot clocks to be wall mounted?
Yes, the scoreboards and shot clocks are to be wall mounted.

What type of surface are the gymnasium walls?
All gymnasium walls are concrete.

Does the district want any of the scoreboards or shot clocks returned?
No, the district does not want any of the scoreboards or shot clocks returned.

How do you want the electrical mounted?
The contractor is to run conduit on wall surface and any conduit below 8 ft. to be rigid.

Does this project require DSA approval?
No, DSA approval not required on this project.

What color scoreboards are needed at each school?
Colors to be determined at a later date.

Acknowledge receipt and understanding of this addendum in designated area of the Bid Form.

YA/ 7/A

Edward Collins
Executive Director of Purchasing
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet
Formal Bid No. 21-12, Section A

Gymnasium Scoreboard Replacement for Various Middle Schools

Pre Bid Conference Date: September 29 2020 @ 9:00 A.M.

D;strlct Address _ cnference Locatlon

Fresno Unified School District in front of the Administration Office of
Scandinavian Middie School

3216 N. Sierra Vista Ave,

Purchasing Department
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno CA 93722

Amy Esquivel, Purchasing Coordinator
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno, CA 93722

Fresno, CA 93726
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet
Formal Bid No. 21-12, Section A

Gymnasium Scoreboard Replacement for Various Middle Schools

Pre-Bid Conference Date: September 29, 2020 @ 9:00 A.M
. District Address -

. Conference Location:

" District Ccntact

Fresno Unified School District in front of the Administration Office of
Scandinavian Middle School
3216 N. Sierra Vista Ave.

Fresno, CA 93726

Purchasing Department
4498 N, Brawley Ave
Fresno CA 93722

Amy Esquivel, Purchasing Coordinator
4498 N, Brawley Ave
Fresno, CA 93722
559-457-3468

Contractor information
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet
Formal Bid No. 21-12, Section B

Gymnasium Scoreboard Replacement for Various Middle Schools

Pre-Bid Conference Date: September 29,2020 @ 9:00 A.M,
" District Address e : i :

 District Contact

in front of the Administration Office of
Tioga Middle School
3232 E. Fairmont Ave.
Fresno, CA 93726

Fresno Unified School District
Purchasing Department
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno CA 93722

Amy Esquivel, Purchasing Coordinator
4498 N, Brawley Ave
Fresno, CA 93722
559 457 3468
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet
Formal Bid No. 21-12, Section B

Gymnasium Scoreboard Replacement for Various Middle Schools

Pre Btd Conference Date September 29 2020 @ 9:00 A iVI
" District Addre_ S

Conference Location .

_ District Contact

in front of the Administration Office of
Tioga Middle School
3232 E. Fairmont Ave.

Fresno Unified School District
Purchasing Department
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno CA 93722

Amy Esquivel, Purchasing Coordinator
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno, CA 93722
559-457-3468

Fresno, CA 93726
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